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November 23, 2022 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
Re:  State of Alaska v. Deb Haaland, Secretary of the Interior, et al., No. 22-401 
 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I represent Defendant-Intervenors in the above-captioned matter. The brief in 

opposition is due on November 30, 2022.  We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the 

rules of this Court, a 30-day extension of time to and including December 30, 2022, within 

which to file a brief in opposition. This extension is requested because the press of other 

matters will make preparation of the opposition difficult by the current due date. 

 
Sincerely, 

      
Katherine G. Strong 
TRUSTEES FOR ALASKA 
121 W. Fireweed Lane, Suite 105 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
(907) 433-2008 
kstrong@trustees.org 

 
 
 
cc: Counsel for other parties via Email 


